Syndicate Block - 330 to 336 Central Street

CENTRAL STREET, LOOKING EAST, FRANKLIN, N. H 707

Syndicate Block was owned by the Franklin Falls Company, and built in 1896. It
replaced a two story wooden structure (with a facade mimicking a three story building)
on the corner of Central and Memorial Streets, which was moved around the corner onto
Memorial Street, and still exists today. The Syndicate Block was home at various times
to the Franklin Falls Post Office in 1903, a Rexall Drug store (complete with soda
fountain), and today the Asian Delight Restaurant. The building suffered a fire on March
29, 1927, which claimed the lives of three residents.



